

## KEIZER PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES Wednesday, October 12, 2022 @ 6:00 pm Keizer Civic Center

**CALL TO ORDER:** Chair Matt Lawyer called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

ATTENDANCE:

Present: Absent:

Matt Lawyer, Chair Council Liaison Present:

Jeremy Grenz, Vice Chair Councilor Juran Ron Bersin

Sarah Hutches Staff Present:

Jane Herb Shane Witham, Planning Director Francisco Saldivar Shannon Johnson, City Attorney

Mo Avishan

WELCOME TO YOUTH COMMITTEE LIAISON AMANPREET SANDHU: Chair Lawyer welcomed Amanpreet Sandhu who explained that she is a senior at McNary and interested in getting involved in local politics to see how it impacts the community.

## SWEARING IN OF COMMISSIONERS LAWYER, GRENZ AND HUTCHES:

Commissioners were sworn in as a group.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Francisco Saldivar moved for approval of the September 2022 Minutes. Commissioner Herb seconded. Motion passed as follows: Lawyer, Grenz, Bersin, Herb, Saldivar and Hutches in favor with Avishan abstaining.

**APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS: None** 

**PUBLIC HEARING: None** 

**NEW/OLD BUSINESS/STAFF REPORT:** Planning Director Shane Witham provided an update for the River Cherry Overlay District (RCOD) including a summary of land use approvals and development comprising the Sonic/River Mixed Use, Plymouth Apartments, Sunset Subdivision on Horner Lane, Chemawa Road Apartments, a missed use project on Cherry Avenue and Sam Orcutt Way, Clearview Apartments, the Plymouth Mixed Use development and the River Road apartments.

Discussion followed regarding affordable housing and how to encourage it, incentivizing that type of development, providing a certain level of housing, the state demand for certain housing developments, government grants, market pressures and changing neighborhoods. Mr. Witham noted that if state rules stand the way they are, Keizer would see more development but the current RCOD may need to allow for even greater

densities and building heights. He explained that one of the desires of the RCOD was to promote development that allows people to live, work and be entertained all in one area. It was also noted that greater densities bring about the need for more parks and that southeast Keizer is already in need of more park space. Staff was encouraged to keep that in mind should potential park property become available.

Responding to inquiry, City Attorney Johnson noted that Marion County and Oregon City have joined in the Climate Friendly Rules litigation.

**COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT:** Councilor Juran reported that at the League of Oregon Cities conference he had gone on a field trip to Prineville where they changed from a mechanical wastewater treatment facility to an innovative natural wastewater system that uses more land but is more natural and saved the city \$48 million.

**YOUTH COMMITTEE LIAISON REPORT:** Ms. Sandhu noted that her brother is in real estate so this meeting had been very interesting to her. Chair Lawyer warned her that if she started sharing Planning information with her friends, she would have fewer friends.

**COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE**: Matt Lawyer will report for Sarah Hutches, Monday, October 17.

**OTHER BUSINESS:** Chair Lawyer invited anyone interested to help with a trash cleanup, seeding and planting event at Wallace House Park on October 29.

**ADJOURN:** The meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Next Meeting: November 9, 2022

Minutes Approved: \_\_\_\_11-09-22